@

U5 Department
of Transportation
Federal Avistion
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OME No, 2120-0020

Elegironic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Us= Only

such violation. (48 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.5.C. §44701). Faliure to report can resuit in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Regisiration Mark [Senal No.
N727AV Jr BA560
1 Acmft EEEE _ Model Senes
~ Beechcraft = | G18S
‘Name (As shown on regisiraion Certicals) Acdress (As shown on registration certiicate)
Acldr 650 Miller Rd
2.omner  |Zulu Forty One, 745 W-ST Suite 203B | e =
Anchorage AK 99501 Zp 48036 Country  USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5, Un}i identification
Repair Alteration Unit Maka Modei Serial No.
| [x] AIRFRAME el (As describad in ltem 1 above) s
] [ |POWERPLANT
] ] |PrROPELLER
_ s
. [(] |APPLIANCE o
B, Confarmmity St
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Rueben A Walkup x| U S, Certificated Machanic 1 Manufacturer
Addnass 12602 GR.Q Foreign Certificatad Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Pioneer sty OH Certificated Repair Station
#p 43554 Country _USA Certiticated Msintsnanss Organization A&P 3368961

D. | cerlify that the repair and/or alteration macde to the unit(s) idertified in item & sbove and desaribed on the reverse or attachments hereto
have heen made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein Is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Autherized individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 }Q :
App. B O] Lu&/)'b /% LQ 9///20/7

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

Administrator of the Federal Avlaﬂan Administration and Is

persans spaclﬁed below, the unit identified In tem 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
E]Appmved DReéoc!ed

FAA FR, Standards _— Persons Approved by Canadian
&y Inspector & Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department dTma:o:"
' ; ; Oiher [Specify

FAA Designee RepairStaton | X | Inspection Autharization o (o)

Certificate or Signa of Authorized Individual
ignation No.
Reslanation No- Asp 3368961 1A ;? L\@ 93///9_0/7
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page |



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N727AV Seplember 1st 2017
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Inspected installation of Airwolf oil filter kit dated 4/17/2012. 337 form on file with the FAA not
checked off for approval to return to service. | have found the installation of kit AFC-K015 to have
been done IAW Airwolf STC SA0128NY and approve the installation on the right and left engine to
be in an airworthy condition.

Rueben A Walkup A&P 3368961 |A

END

DMdiﬁonai Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
" OMB No.2120-0020
el MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION s ForPAK Uss OTy
et i (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereef) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (48 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Seral No.
1. Aircraft N727AV BA-560
Make Model Saries
Beechcraft G18S
2 Ow Name (As shown on registration ceriificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- DWner | AIRGRAFT & AVIATION PROFESSIONALS LLC Address 650 MILLER ROAD

City COLDWATER State ™I
Zip 49036-9524 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X , gy
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
Pratt & Whitney R885 42-121892
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Ii.ﬂanufadurer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  VICNENT HAMMONS X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 143 EAST CHICAGO ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No,
City COLDWATER State MI Certficated Repair Station 2925549
Zip 48036  Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordan ith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein ts.)ru}e and correct to the best of my knowiedge.

Extended range fuel per Authorized Individual
14 CFR Part 43 App. B Vincent Lee Hammons /7 . 125

{ \ / / T 7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the au!horit)\q;\}en pérsons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is |«*] APPROVED REJECTED
. ) . Pe i
BY :';,‘;“pe’;?of ngas Manufacturer Maintenance Organization D&'::mn‘:o ﬁmbzsﬁga""‘“
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization (Specy)
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
AP3669031741A | T > Monico Lo 17 APR 2012

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N727AV 17 APR 2012

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLED STC #SA0128NY, AIRWOLF FILTER CORPORATION OIL FILTER KIT AFC-K015 DATED 09/01/99, REVISED 10/01/00
PER AIRWOLF INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS. LEAK AND OPERATIONAL CHECKS GOOD AT THIS TIME.

NOTHING FOLLOWS

[[] Additional Shests Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



R

U.5. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020
2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C, §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Electronic Tracking Number

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft | N727AV BA-560
Make Mode! Series
Beech G18S 18
2. O Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
« UWNer | SpORT TRUCK LLC Address 647 E CHICAGO RD
City COLDWATER State MI
Zip 49036 Country UNITED STATES
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X . =
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  MONICO LOPEZ X | u.S. Gertificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 26 BUDLONG ST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City HILLSDALE State MI Certificated Repair Station 366903174
Zip 49242 Country _ UNITED STATES Certificated Maintenance Organization
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments

hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

[]

—

Signature/Date of Authorize

7. Ap

d Individual

08/19/2011

pmwice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

FAA Form 337

(10-06)

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/} APPROVED REJECTED
BY rn?pg:o? tandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Ezf::,?";?rﬁo :fe?r::sgzﬂadia"
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization Gmer | Fpecty)
Certificate or Designation No, Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
366903174 08/19/2011




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N727AV 08/19/2011

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed Hartzell propeller model HC-B3R30-2E right side S/N 501N and left side S/N 1602N. Removed left and right Harizell
propeller governors. Installed two Hamilton Standard propellers model 22D30, left side S/N N196414 and right side S/N N186627,
installed two Hamilton Stanrd governors model 4B2P8 and two Hydromatic Adapters P/N 92062.

Install two oil sump stand pipes per Type Certificate Data Sheet No, A-765. Up dated weight and Ballance sheet.

See Twin Beech G18S Maintenance Manual P/N 414-180161 for Instructions for Continued Airworthness.

END

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




R

U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No.2120-0020

2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.8.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N727AV BA-560
Make Model Series
Beech G18s 18
2. O Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- UWREr | SpORT TRUCK LLC Address 847 E CHICAGO RD
City COLDWATER State MI
Zip 49036 Country UNITED STATES
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X ; s
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name MONICO LOPEZ X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 26 BUDLONG ST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City HILLSDALE State MI Certificated Repair Station 366903174
Zip 49242 Country UNITED STATES Certificated Maintenance Organization
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments

hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

[]

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
.W . k_.j

Rl ——

08/19/2011

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

FAA Form 337

(10-08)

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA FIt Standards : — P ed by Canadi
BY ,nspedt,, tandar Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Dzr:::m?nﬁ: Tmbzspoza “
¢ N N . s Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
366903174 . - 08/19/2011
= —=




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N727AV 08/19/2011

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed JP1 FS-450 fuel flow instrument and transducers per STC SA0O0861SE. Installation was performed per J.P.Instruments fuel
fiow installation manual. No change in weight and bellance.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness

1. Instruction: see body of 337

2. Description: Installation of fuel flowmeter .

3. Control, operation information: Basic operation of the aircraft remains the same. See FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement.

4. Servicing Information: There are no adjustments and or calibrations for the FS-450 series instrument after initial installation. ICA is
not required.

5. Maintenance instructions: Maintenance of nonfuctioning or malfunctioning components is limited to removal and replacement of JPI
factory supplied new or repaired components as described in the troubleshooting section of the installation manual.

6. Troubleshooting information: see appropriate manufacturer's manual

7. Removal and replacement information: see appropriatemanufacturer's manual.

8. Diagrams: see installation manual page 12 of 14

9. Special inspection requirements: none

10. Application of protective treatments: none

11. Data: see appropriate manufacturer's manual.

12. List of special tools: none

13. For commuter category aircraft: not applicable

14. Recommended overhaul periods: none

15. Airworthy limitation section: see flight manual supplement per STC SA00861SE

16. Revisions: For revisions, a letter will be submitted to the local FAA office with a copy of the revised FAA form 337 and revised ICA.

END,

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




FA& AI!CRAFI GISTI.Y‘, ¥
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8 b 3 Form i
FEDEXSIL AVIATION AGENCY . " | Budget Bureaw N-. 04-R060.1
MAJGR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ' FUR FAA USE ONLY
{Airframe, inﬂp’ml‘,-l’ropellar, or Applionce) OFFICE. IDENTIFICATIOBPT- BADo
B2 3g
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9. FAR 43 ﬁplﬂﬂdﬂ B, and AC 43. 9o {or subsequent mmon thereohi
‘for 1m apd d this form- -
o |maxe b i ‘MODEL
L. _Baech G-185 :
1. AIRCRAFT e NO. ‘ NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK s
DA-560 « T N-8478B T
“ MAME (As shown on registration mn‘lﬁouh} * o P ADDRESS (As shown on mgufrdlm uﬂlﬁnﬂ!e}
. OWHER ! Box 10, Fational Headcuarters
A..erica.n Ret:ubnr Insurance Co. |Des liol nar:, Iowa ) ;
© 1. FOR F.I.l IEE MT ¥

%gcﬁfVEQ

AIRFRAME

Pratt & whitney.

ey Lk
+ L

. 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A RGENCTS NM M ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGEMNCY mﬂ"ﬂ'i NO.
. 1,5, CERTIFICATED MECHARIC :
Dsllas Aero mé’ M¢ FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Pomhnt [
q) 3300 Love- P!.ald ﬁ CERNFICATED REPAIR STATION = 018!3- 1, Q&Bm
! Dalias 35, Texps . | " i | mAMUTACTURER * - e Limited 1

D, I cerrify thnl rhe repair uu!,.fur .-Jmnmm made to lh: u:ml's} admmﬁgd in item # afiove \.qd descﬁbtd on the reverse or '
attachments hereto have been made in 4 with the 43 of the U8, Federal Avistion Regularions

and that the- informatict ' futnished “hereinis tnie; and correct go/ the- l-él( nf my &nnwiedge. -,
DATE A TR T e T T [ SHGNATURE OF AUTHOI!IED INDWIDUM

v g ¥ 5 | T ) - : ) - .
5-36567 .- - S ~ Chief Inspecfor|
] 5 7. APPROVAL mﬁ% i‘nu - S

Pu ant to the authority IFW! ¥ specified hlﬂw? .identified in lum 4 was ins in the manner presccibed by

the Administrator of the Federal .ﬂ\mﬁtm Agency and i I‘.D LB i

ran ArsTaoaos | L ouiracne i(ﬁ' | erecnon & mon 7. | ol
INSPECTON

BY . " S e < verlﬁ

FAA DESIGNEE gy iﬂwi-s'nﬁm

Oparﬂ!“ \HW

=

DATEOFAPPROVM..ORI CERTIFICATE OR. .. NATURE O /AUTHORIZED. TNDI3 :

REJECTION i DESIGNATION NO. ~ (1 gm- s - e
5-16-67 ™ C.R.B. 168 | A%/ P ; Bhief Inepector

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION . . ° ', 0052-025-8000  (8320)




FAA AIRCRAPT BEGISTRY . M o i S .
!- CAMERA NO. 2| A;!' JC: «,'2_[—3,? 2 O -
:.: g - d .._'I " '. i\ ‘;_' ; -
A R P ey 2 e NOT!CE v w iR N
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[ 3
7 _ rspgvr:ﬁ AVIATION AGENCY . LN i‘:"’m‘ﬁ:ﬁ Ne. 04 R060.1
f MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION : FOR FAA USE CNLY
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) OFFICE mmm{:anoh; ie ﬁ;aﬂﬂ
INSTRUCTTONS: Print o type all entrics. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix b, and AC 43.9-1 (or subscquent cevision therecf;
for i ions and disposition of this form. :
: 1. NIRCRAFY reemray 33."’1‘ — ; TR A TN AR
BA=5G0 L ] . N=2478
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o |2 owker ‘Box 10, ¥atioral Headguzriers
American Remhlic Insurance CD. Deg '*‘uines, Tova

3. FOR FAR USE DMLY

HEGCEIVET B
PR _
: £ e sans Jw AR it ol
; 4. UNIT IDENTIFICKTION : 5 TWE
AIRFRAME | me.‘nn—ﬂ adian) . J
Pratt & Whitnsy R-985-AN-14B 18546 XX
PROPELLER = et : . REE TR
- . .
AW*NCE MAMUFACTURER - )
- T CONFORNITY STATENBHT '
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. ” CEATIFICATED MECHANI 2
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: - £ § =3 »
Deitae 53, memme v [EmEma ] Latted 188
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e been made in inmdam‘mh ﬂu!ﬂmm ol'M 43 ul'llu-l.l'.s. -Fedeul Amuon Kegullmn!

SIGNM\IE G Al.l'l'ﬂmb INDIVIDUAL - =7

3 ] N -; 'T'» . =t . .r ? = 1 ! 1 i
5-16-67 o Trigeh a2 {ﬁﬂi % ﬁé L Chief Inspector B
= ~ 7. APPROVAL TOR [ — e

the ified below, the ggoit identified in ireni 4 ins in the manner prescribed
&.Mmmm,.,;....mmmﬂrm....- "W PROVED - T RECTED By

mn.rsmmnns i P Rl
By IHSPECTOR = -y . - s
Aot e |, y Qperetor 18}
DATE OF AFPRUVN. OR-. . . |CERTIFICATE -OR .. ' AEL L
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. i
Chief Inspector

5-36-67 C.R.8,-168
FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIONE: EDMON

0052-025-8500 (£320)
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FAA AIBCE~FT GISTEY

_ 7AMERA g__gr,-. nu’n- Y174 —9{/-5,? %

| - oy £ ;. .
l 2y i’ ~1434 a
: FEEI:'{J\L AVIATION AGENCY i _J" %"‘m‘ No. 04-R060.1
! MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ! i |___FOR FAA USE ONLY
| GFFICE " IDENTIFICATI - .
{Airframe, ?uwarplunl, Pmpollor. or Appliance) ! - SSI - B

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.  Ses FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appeondix B, ana JU: 4301 (or lublequent revision m
for instructions disposition of this form.

MAKE ; ;. MODEL 2
| _Beach I ) Gl : - G=18S
1. AIRCRAFT : T | NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

SERIAL NO, .
B5.550 . AR: .~ N-B478B

NAMEfkﬁmmquﬂim certificate) ‘ ADDRESS (As shown on registrafion cerfificale)
Box 10, ¥ational Headquarters

r:l.gn ﬂagglic In-ura'nce Co. Des lioines, Iowa

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

— 4 UNIT IDENTIFVGATION ' . 5. T

a —
i 3
* SERIAL MO, aAm ALTER-

i ATION

AIRFRAME PPrreererrrisessersed (A deses il in item 1 cbove)
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PROPELLER

APPUANCE S acTuRen

5. CONFORMITY STATERENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
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3300 Love Field Drive - Fion - : .
e i ] L U .
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-, TAA AIECHFT GISTRY
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' (,, maumrmsaw (\340 BT v o
MAJOR REFMR M‘D ALTERRTIUH Fﬂﬁ“ \NRFIHME PDWEHPLA“T ‘PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE) R T
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Thhfogmmﬂhwnﬂihdinduﬂhhudﬂmnmmmmﬂorﬂ&m:-msdadmn&wﬂhnhﬂ:mm'
plant, propeller or spplisnge,  After the repair andfor ulterstion has been & _"“lndti.msoumple{ed,ﬂ:nnddulwwufﬂﬁa B :
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its preparation. .__[.., ol e : - )

4. DESCRIPTION OFWRKAG:DMFLDSHEH . i
1.3muraﬂ$peuyﬂ'~3m?ﬂubwhiehwasimtal :l.nnimertntneechiaotm ;
2. Installed Motorola M-l Flight-Control System.as per-Dfauing 3RIOT end Drawing 32)70#352 ' -
Installation mpproved under STC = 8A3-738, Nose Mount Installation Mt was used. - '
 Adrplane Flight Manual supplement dated April 24, 1962, placed in flight menual.

3. Installed GE compass system . Mounted compass trafismitier type EJ-3 if lelt wirg
tip. lmmuﬁummummiommmwmmmfm T Segtor

L,

ATL mstu.uations meet Gﬁl&lﬂ and ms 1esdlat!.ms. Electrdical load is still within
Boﬁofthetwommpsemmeinmm A1l circuits protected with clreudt
breakers of correct mummxmmmmmnmmm

Ly . Poment
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.T'S amm MQ Hlﬂt B "38-0_ . b 21’3' s, & -B0gk. I
mmed S LR LR . ;
Moborola M-k F!Li.e:ht Control. 5.6 07 7 F792k.
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7,085, ,° Lt 102 e TTHIG2.L
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airwocthinese

Mijon RErA | AR ALTERATION
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4 & exreriMERTAL. o
: ; mm_mfmn’f
| 3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIEICA - .oM (Comiplate all lrma) S 1 o iz
: - . : O < AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. I &
: 3\—560 ] P i = -
- Z'-;
-~
- LMI‘H:R.‘FI' Nlﬂflluu‘l“lf
H mmm\mt MARK: g
* ' Y horeby certify that 1 amqthe or bis sgeni ﬁ:edmﬂldml.iﬁodinfmms.lhw h!v.-h; L fgie
registered® %wu;fcw &m;a.uﬁ:"k n‘u e ;ﬁj’ '{If of the Administ .IF 8 o
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A

s 2, The cnly ﬂight ..smthnriked are :ror thu -purpose of |
- —Borsloprent—— — o required to obtain ﬁ'm'”hca'rtzﬁumm. \

Thig aii'c':i'-"a'f'lt s’ "-jlit-f"'p'i‘ierla'.i‘.ed 45 éan'pf!.;_a'nc'e with 1‘,11@ fol.wing operating _ i

limitationss .

L A.ll flightn mt,be"'nqn&nctad in anmulhnce with m éo. ._m_w_-___,
s apants.nm are pernitteﬂ.._ ’ :

g

3. T¥o ﬂight s'hu.ll ‘Iw conducte& for comeat‘lon or hi:ra.

4, Ferry flighta be twean . t!m teat area a.nd ‘bass of - onerat!..unn ghall be mnda ovex
mpapu.latad or gpargely settlsd. arsag, =l .

5. Oceupnnw of the e-ircraft du:_n; ﬂiﬁ:t restrichﬂ. tﬁ personnnl eseential to
the purpoee of- the fligﬁt. i

6, All flights will bé ccnﬁnod to & flight test area proscri‘hed by . the iﬁminis— 5
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.@eech Glrcruft C‘i?"rpurshun

lnIanhlt-_ Knnﬁgl . A h I. . =)
;u_ 5. ﬂ, s ; i 7 ) = e
e S PR sl i Model ‘3188 -
S S i i _ s . e
S eTa b+ gerdml BA-560° (NB4TB)
: BOERE -j-'f s November 4, 1960
3 m.gﬁw 1 EASE REFER . : SR F: ]
e =3a._, e (IR

i

Federal Avistion Agency )

Flight Standards District, Officé No, 1;3 (AEDO} ; ;
Third Floor, Control Tower Bullding ' o iE . k.
Wichite Municipal Ai:l.-pnrt

Wichite 9, Kansas

- {Gentlmen- =N _ 1 . Gl
. i . Tais is to request issuance of Experdnental Airvorthiness Certificate to . o
T Serial No, BA-560 (WB4TB) Model G183 BEECHCRAFT.

BSerial BA-560 is to be used for test and approval of the optiomal alti-
tude control installation for the Sperry SP-3 autopilot.

A1l experimen‘t:el flight testing will be conducted in an srea &pro .~ wd by
‘the Federsl Aviation Agency. - Maximim time is requested for the I..fe of
+the Experimental Airvorthiness cez't.:lfica.te. v -

~ _ Your codperation in acknowledgement of ecupliance with this request, in
: writing, v:lll 'be a,pprecia.ted.. 3, L3

By copy of ‘l'.h:l.s letter, respnnsi'ble persons are requeated to meke certain

the sirplene log bocks are & siiable for-ell entries you are requjreﬂ. to 4

“meke, and requin-d execu-bed torts are supplied to ;vnu ; _ s
: "-Im.nrs mry truly,

Ch;ier Administrntive E:gineer
: DMCR 3-2
- INB:d ) : g = om
C7: FAA Designee Office . :
¥ | |
: X | - ] h
-'A- d
J " L Goundaditn 1932 by Waltee H. Buack - .




- FAA AIRCRAFT

GISTRY ;.

,:_2/45",2'

| CAXERA NO. 2

Noate: /27

o




- FAA AIRCRAFT GISTRY

CAMERA X0, 2 NDATE: /0 fi/-.5£'|.-

i mcmrr wsrxcﬂoﬁ mon'r
plet _‘M [} CAA represe] Ilu oF appre repeﬁv lmﬂau}

!RC:RM-'I' AND ENGINE GEH‘I"FIGAHON BASIS
T MRCRAFT/SPECIFICATION HO. : ;

g.Dnm-?urrmnns lnlunmmmmmrmu
-Dmmmmmmmmm&

D EY AINCRAFT. MANUFACTURER
i ] BY. APPROVED BEPAIR STATION. mmmm.
[] BY MECHANIC; CERTIFICATE NO,

uﬂmmnmnmmmumammmm
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it is requested that the Gnliﬂcllc n! J\.I.rmrﬂl.b{ul hohne-i i ) AL
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mgisl.nmd“v{u‘thth:(]nil& onsutios A (ur ﬁl
ya the following evid

‘or 502 and when operat
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ﬂmmmnﬁodmltmsm
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; Dmmmmﬂmmmmm

murq.wigrwmn mm—mm&mgmmﬂmm
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o bae
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: Wu"‘uiam, ot e Uslied Siatn, o Goined by Bestizn En
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O ataam ., -] WETSHT -AND BALANCE REPORT
5 [ ackaw Dmnommuss_m;_
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! | ﬁ nncnﬂ

C 3 Al iy » i -t —r—d . - e
o E
£V cemstenat
=4 g
T ) Ll -8 nEPARTMEN'rarmMm nnn&%m $1-BO32 4.

cwu. A:noNumu ADMINIETRATION

MAJDH REPMR AHQ M.TEHAT]UN FURM (MRFMME, PDWERPLAHT PROPELLER OR kPPI.[lME)

: MO, TR l ummmtnnommnum

£ MRCRAFT... 0_183 e B
B mma Mﬂm m.u--dm
2. OWNER ; i
% lﬂ.chita, Kansas
3. COMPLETE ONI EIQ\F UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR ALTERED. mlﬂ WDRK ACGQH’FL!SHED ON REVEEE 1N AC-
Q:DRD.N‘(CE \MTI'H AERQﬂAUTiCS MAN AL 18.

' t L Fie LA | LSl WATURE DF WORK-(Glrck)
NIt e MODEL BERIAL NO,
- : . _ MAJOR BEPAIR | MAJOR ALTERATION
. 2 ..- q fordE s ‘.- .... t.*_-. 3 -'.l _“ ‘;’n...-. '.-}_ £ . A
ol T R g,;: !
_— R=985=-AN1-14B 2351n? X
= TS L i R e T £
a4 Amlm ¥ .
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L i g -
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m;ﬁ.awd unﬁ.l such com m 2

.” s
CATEGOAY mw:m (Pounds)® 1 L.2| .7 EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inchas from datum)® ' usmruL mn{mul'
D S 4 .
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5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT, (Comples and chect) . . - *
@ ACENCY'S HAME AND ADDRLSS

Southwest Aﬁ.mi,lva Gﬂm
8800 0ld Lemmon | Avenue .
M T Ohmk Tt re or Ilmlﬁu‘n A
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411 werk aeeunpuahad i aeoordanoe with inrornntlon

‘obteined. from. Beech drawing M1122. .
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. Davis Fld., Jlnshgae OIc18. .. 5 camvichmes,sevaia starion OBRS 2i2-15 ;
Remair Statlon™ i U S S Taanumcrones )
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AN FWLA\;M‘:I:C mmon poY Wﬂm” Ne. 04-R060.1
© ., MAJOR REPAIR, AND ALTERATION o e L e |
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) _ QE'I Eﬂ_go
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CAPITAL ﬁIBPORT $ | FOREIGN CENTIFICATED MECHANIC AMrframe 313.55 1_&._3 i
3 i T 5 . : y X |cemmsicaren REPAIR STATION
SPRINGFIZELD, -ILLINGIS i ——— :

9 1 certify that the repair and/or alecratidn ke To the umttl‘,l identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse o
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